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Comments/Questions                        Response 

Tender is asking for boats with 2-stroke 

engines.  

1. Kindly note that two stroke 

technology is obsolete for nofriendly 

and has been replaced with four stroke 

enginadvanced, environment friendly, 

efficient, and economical. 

 

After further consultations with a KMA officer on the 

concern raised about the boat engines we were 

advised   that 4-stroke engines perform better than 2_ 

stroke engines hence suitable for inshore patrols. We 

therefore recommend that the interested suppliers be 

advised to consider 4 _ stroke engines. instead of 

2_stroke engines. 

2. ITB 14.8 – please can you clarify the 

location of Tamkibo and 

Kamamkuki and are they accessible 

by road 

Delivery points:  

TAMKIBO: Is at Kilifi County Office , Kilifi – 

Accessible 

KAMAMKUKI: is At Mombasa Fisheries  office, 

Liwatoni - Accessible 

3. Technical specifications 27ft boat –

how many people the seating is 

for. It mentions 4 pax total 

That is an error, the capacity for 27ft boat should 

be 10 Pax. 

4. Technical specifications 23ft boat - 

how many people the seating is 

for. It mentions 4 pax total 

That is an error, the capacity for 23ft boat should 

be 8Pax. 

5. Technical specifications back up 

engines – essential spare parts kit is 

spare parts for operation for how 

long? A year? No spare parts 

required for the main engines on 

the boats? 

Spears parts are for both main and back-up engines. 

A minimum of 2 years operation. 

6. Which is the Tender No. there are 

two references?; RFB No.KE-

MOMBEMA-005-2023-GO-RFB. / KE-

MOMBEMA-005-2024-GO-RFB; 

 

Ignore the others appearing elsewhere in tender 

documents and adverts  

7. Technical specifications additional equipment – 

a. what are reflector jackets? If 

the life jackets have 

reflective strips is this 

sufficient? 

Yes, life jackets with reflector strips is very 

sufficient. 
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b. What is immersion 

protection? 

 

It is basically an Immersion 

suit that aids with buoyancy 

on water. 

c. A radar is required or a 

radar reflector is required? 

We require a radar reflector;  

 

 

d. Boat book is a manual for 

the equipment on the boat? 

Yes, it is. 

e. What is emergency signal 

kit? Flares or more? 

 

Emergency signal kit should contain flares and other 

items such as Torch, flashlight, Mirror, Extra 

Batteries, Whistle and any other recommended 

when boat is at distress. 
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